From: Bettina Kappeler

To: Norfolk Boreas

Cc: Kai Trampler; Nico Nolte

Subject: Transboundary Effects - Notificiation Proposed Norfolk Boreas Offshore Wind Farm Project
Date: 04 August 2017 14:15:52

Attachments: Confirmation Notification 04082017.pdf

Transboundary Effects — Notification
Proposed Norfolk Boreas Offshore Wind Farm Project by Vattenfall Wind Poser Limited
Your letter as of 21 July 2017

Dear Sir or Madam,

I herewith confirm the receipt of the above mentioned notification for the Norfolk Boreas Offshore
Wind Farm Project.

Germany would like to participate in the EIA procedure under Regulation 24 for this project.
Please consider the signatory of this letter as contact for any further correspondence.

Yours sincerely,
For the Federal Maritime and Hydrographic Agency

Bettina Kappeler

Bundesamt fiir Seeschifffahrt und Hydrographie (BSH)/
Federal Maritime and Hydrographic Agency
Bettina Kappeler (M5202)

Maritime Raumordnung / Maritime Spatial Planning
Bernhard-Nocht-Str. 78 Tel: +49 (0) 40 3190-3522

20359 Hamburg Fax: +49 (0) 40 3190-5000
http://www.bsh.de/ email: bettina.kaeppeler@bsh.de
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FEDERAL MARITIME AND HYDROGRAPHIC AGENCY

BSH - P.O. Box 30 12 20 - 20305 Hamburg - Germany

Secretary of State
Ministry of Infrastructure
secretaryofstate@infrastructure.gsi.gov.uk

Transboundary Effects - Notification

Proposed Norfolk Boreas Offshore Wind Farm Project by Vattenfall
Wind Poser Limited
Your letter of 21 July 2017

Dear Sir or Madam,

| herewith confirm the receipt of the above mentioned notification for the
Norfolk Boreas Offshore Wind Farm Project.

Germany would like to participate in the EIA procedure under Regulation
24 for this project.

Please consider the signatory of this letter as contact for any further cor-
respondence.

Yours sincerely,
For the Federal Maritime and Hydrographic Agency

[’

Bettina

BUNDESAMT FUR
SEESCHIFFFAHRT
UND

HYDROGRAPHIE

Hamburg Office

Date
01.08.2017

Extension
+ 49 (0) 40 3190 - 3522

Reference

(please quote in your answer)
515/UK/East Anglia/17
M5202

Bernhard-Nocht-Str. 78
20359 Hamburg

Germany

Phone: + 49 (0) 40 3190 -0
Fax: + 49 (0) 40 3190 - 5000
posteingang@bsh.de
www.bsh.de

Bank transfer to:
Bundeskasse Trier
Dienstsitz Kiel
Account:

Deutsche Bundesbank
Bank code 210 000 00
No. 210010 30

IBAN:

DE42 2100 0000 0021 0010 30
BIC: MARKDEF1210

VAT DE811239341






